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Questions/Answers: 
 
 
Question #1:  The previous awarded bid information, are you able to share that? 
 
Answer #1: The previously awarded bid information is below: 
 

Description UOM Price 

Fire Alarm Monitoring (per location) Monthly $25.00 

Labor for Service and Programming (2hr min) Hour $60.00 

Overtime Labor for Service and Programming (2 hr min) Hour $90.00 

 
 
Question #2: Asked during the site visit- West Knox Senior Center- If I take over the monitoring, how will 
the reprogramming be handled? 
 
Answer #2: We would work with the previous supplier to help with that.  
 
 
Question #3: Asked during the site visit- West Knox Senior Center- Who handles the testing? 
 
Answer #3: That is handled by another supplier/contract.  
 
 
Question #4: Asked during the site visit- West Knox Senior Center- Anything listed in the RFP list would 
need to be monitored? 
 
Answer #4: Yes. 
 
 
Question #5: Asked during the site visit- West Knox Clinic- Is this a UL account? 
 
Answer #5: No, it was put in before UL.  
 
 
Question #6: Asked during the site visit- Market Square Garage- How many devices are in this garage? 
 
Answer #6: 12 smoke detectors and 4 pull stations. 
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Question #7: Asked during the site visit- Gateway- Does any of the concrete walls extend above the 
ceiling? 
 
Answer #7: Yes. 
 

 
Question #8: Asked during the site visit- Gateway- Where would the closest point be to the exterior? 
 
Answer #8: It’s below ground, so out through the client area or back area.  
 
 
Question #9: Asked during the site visit- Gateway- Where does the signal improve? 
 
Answer #9: No bars in the electrical room, but once the client’s space is accessed, it improves to 3 bars.  
 
 

 
End of Addendum #3. 
 

The addendum must be acknowledged in Tab III of the submittal.  
 
 

 
Brittany Daniels 
Procurement Specialist 
Public Building Authority  
 


